DOCKETED

Docket Number:

24-BUSMTG-01

Project Title:

2024 Business Meeting Agendas, Transcripts, Minutes, and
Public Comments

TN #:

253856

Document Title:

Memo to Open New Docket

Description:

N/A

Filer:

Pam Fredieu

Organization:

California Energy Commission

Submitter Role:

Commission Staff

Submission Date:

1/10/2024 1:41:24 PM

Docketed Date:

1/10/2024




State of California
California Energy Commission

L\ /) Memorandum
i
To:  Docket Office Date: January 10, 2024

From: California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

Subject: Open New Docket for California Energy Commission Business Meeting

Please open a new docket for California Energy Commission Business Meeting Proceedings:
24-BUSMTG-01 Business Meeting Agendas, Transcripts, Minutes, and Public Comments.

Please open the docket effective January 2, 2024. One copy of each document docketed in this
proceeding should be distributed as an electronic file and a copy of each document docketed in
this proceeding via e-mail to each of the following individuals:

Blanca Camberos
Chester Hong
Dorothy Murimi

Kristine Banaag
Linda Barrera

Lisa DeCarlo
Mona Badie
Ngoc Tran

Pamela Fredieu
Patricia Paul

Wendi DuBose
PSU

Webwork@energy.ca.gov

Office of the Public Advisor, Energy Equity and Tribal Affairs

Please distribute a copy of each document docketed in this proceeding to the following topic:
agendas@govDelivery.energy.ca.gov

Please send a notification to the topic and the individuals above of the opening of the new
docket.

Thank you,

Blanca Cambersa

Blanca Camberos
Staff Services Manager, |



